

LILIANA TORRES

Queens, NY
lilit.90@gmail.com
954.881.8143

Born in Bucaramanga, Colombia, I grew up in Miami, Florida, and completed my Master of Architecture and Minor in Regional and Community Planning at Kansas State University, the heartland of America. I lived and worked abroad for two years in Mexico City, and I now reside in New York City. These cities are important to me because I feel that design should be viewed through all types of lenses. The places I have lived, worked, and studied have shaped my perspective on architecture and how it affects the people around it. I want to further develop my skills through the experience of creating more sustainable and functional urban solutions.

Education

M. Arch, Kansas State University, 2014
Minor in Regional and Community Planning
Exchange Program, Czech Technical University Prague, 2013

Academic Experience, Awards

Kansas State University
Graduate Teaching Assistant, Environmental Systems in
Architecture, 2014
Next Big Thing Competition, 2011

Professional Experience

Rockwell Group
New York City, April 2018- present
Architectural Design

MEIS Architects
New York City, October 2017 - April 2018
Architectural Design

HUSH
New York City, April 2017 - July 2017
Architectural Design

Snarkitecture
New York City, November 2016- April 2017
Architectural Design
Product Design

JS^a
Mexico City, October 2014-Sept 2016
Architectural Design
Exhibit Design
Product Design
Competitions

Competitions,
ARCHmedium's Detroit Station for the Arts,
Honorable Mention

Skills

Fluent in Spanish. Experience in Schematic Design through Construction Documentation and coordination. Highly experienced in; Adobe Suite, Autodesk Products, Rhino, SketchUp, V-Ray, Octane, Enscape, Revit, Model-making, Sketching

References

Neal Harrod, Rockwell Group nharrod@gmail.com
Michelle Oliver, HUSH paolamichelleoliver@gmail.com
Steve Ramirez, Snarkitecture steveramirez90@yahoo.com